EXHIBIT

Wanner, Tricia

|
From: Wanner, Tricia
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 4:56 PM
To: ‘Ed Hancock'
Subject: RE: Vacatur amendment
Importance: High
Ed,

Sorry I haven't gotten back to you sooner. It is my understanding that CNAM, LIDB, LNP
queries are not required to be provided at TELRIC rates any longer and actually haven't
been for some time. However, they were included in the Interconnection Agreement (IA) as
related items. With the TRO and vacatur amendments moving several other services/features
from the IA to a new Market Based Rate (MBR) agreement, it was decided to move all
services/features not provided at TELRIC rates under 251/252 of the Act to the MBR. I

w%ll forward this email to the Product Managers for these services for verification and
will let you know what responses I receive.

As to CCS7 charges, I believe these will be at tariff rates. I will verify that also.

Thanks,
Tricia

————— Original Message-----

From: Ed Hancock [mailto:EHancock@fewpb.com)
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 1:47 PM

To: Wanner, Tricia

Subject: Re: Vacatur amendment

July 14, 2004

Tricia Wanner - BellSouth
Tricia:

Based on the Frankfort Plant Board's initial review, I believe we can
move forward with the revised interconnection agreement. However, I do

have some questions/concerns that need to be addressed, primarily
related to our need for database access.

1) The rate for a CNAM query is not included in the proposed
interconnection agreement for Unbundled Network Elements. I did find
the CNAM query listed under what BellSouth termed its proposed "Market
Based Agreement", which we have not yet signed. However, the rate in
the "Market Based Agreement" is $.008 per query, or approximately an
800% markup over the current rate ($.0010348 per query) found in our
interconnection agreement which is file with the Kentucky PSC. 1In your
cover letter you maintain this proposal is consistent with BellSouth's
commitment not to increase prices.

Is BellSouth willing to continue providing the CNAM query at the
previously negotiated and approved contract rate of $.0010348 per query?
If not, please explain why that previously agreed-to rate is no longer

valid and the rationale for the proposed increase.

2) A similar situation exists with regard to the LIDB query (1300%

price increase) and the LNP query (12% increase). 1 would request the
same information as above.

3) Clarification Please: under the proposed UNE Signaling (CCS7), page
1



5 of 6, there is no rate shown per TCAP message and per ISUP message as
is currently being billed under the interconnection agreement. This is
also not indicated in the proposed "BellSouth Market Based" agreement.

Is this simply a rate structure modification or is BellSouth indicating

that there is some function that is currently provided which will no
longer be made available?

There may be additional issues to be addressed, but at this time I
would appreciate your response in some detail to the above questions.

Thank you.

Ed Hancock

Frankfort Plant Board
502 352-4330
ehancock@fewpb.com

>>> "Wanner, Tricia" <Tricia.Wanner@BELLSOUTH.COM> 07/13/04 10:10AM
>>>

Mr. Hancock,

Please see attached cover letter and proposed amendment. The original
is being sent by Certified Mail today.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tricia Wanner
34591
675 W Peachtree St NE
Atlanta, GA 30375
404-927-1245
If you have received this message in error or do not wish to receive
future commercial electronic mail messages from BellSouth
Interconnection Services wvisit
<http://contactmanage.bel south.com/interconnection/optout/index.asp>
or write to us at:
Attn: BellSouth Interconnection Services Marketing Communications
34H71

675 West Peachtree
Atlanta, GA 30375

<<FPBVacaturLtr.doc>> <<FPBVacaturAmend.doc>>
<<FPBSignature_Page.doc>> <<FPBExlAtt2NetworkElements.doc>>
<<PostVacaturAtt2Rates.xls>>
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary,
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmiscion, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from all computers. 113



